
 

 
Interim Chair: Sir Peter Dixon      Interim Chief Executive: Geraint Davies 

 

40/42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 

East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 

 
foi@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

18th August 2016 
 
Email  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/07/32. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1. Does your organisation have a cyber abuse or cyber trolling/bullying or social media 
policy - or a related policy such as Bullying and Harassment or Internet Usage - where cyber 
abuse or cyber bullying is mentioned? If so can I request a copy?  
 
Any form of bullying or harassment falls under the Bullying and Harassment policy attached. We are 
currently in the process of producing a Social Media Policy however, this has not yet been signed 
off. 

2. Have any staff at your organisation (names or specific details are not needed) - been 
disciplined or suspended, or their employment terminated due to anything related to cyber 
abuse, social media conduct, cyber bullying, internet usage, or bullying and harassment by 
electronic means? 
 
Yes. During the period from January 2013 to July 2016, 24 members of staff have been disciplined 
(one case involved 21 staff members) and 1 member of staff was suspended pending investigation. 
No members of staff have had their employment terminated due to the reasons above. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
 
If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
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Email: complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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